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September 13, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Charles Grassley
Chairman, United States Senate Committee on   
the Judiciary 
224 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Grassley:

I write in response to requests submitted through the Committee for waiver of applicable 
limitations on the public release of 14 documents from Judge Brett M. Kavanaugh’s service in the 
White House Counsel’s Office that our review team initially produced on a “Committee 
Confidential” basis.  On behalf of President George W. Bush, we have no objection to the public 
release of the documents identified by the Committee.  The White House has authorized me to 
inform you that the President of the United States also has no objection to their public release.  We 
will produce versions of the 14 documents with the “Committee Confidential” stamp removed 
shortly. 

In addition, we understand that Senators have requested that the following documents be 
publicly produced: REV_00381149 and REV_00216043.  These documents have previously been 
publicly produced and therefore have not been included in this production.

Respectfully,

William A. Burck

cc:  The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 


